LINTON MOTOR SAIES

LINTON IND

Sept 21, 1921

The Dearborn Publishing Co

Dearborn

Mich

Gentlemen: Attention ir F L Black

We are unable to obtain definite information con-
cerning the reliability of Mr H C Newman. Ve are advised by Dr.
Newmszn (retired and relative) that the mother of H C Newman and
the mother of Mr. Booth were half-sisters. The newmans are old
Linton inhabitants and apparently of good standing.

We have found a private stenographer who informs us that
immediately following the showing of The Castle - Morris Carnival
Company here a stranger employed her services in a compilation of
details covering the Booth matter, apparently obtained after care-
ful and exhaustive research. Rumor has it that the State Attorney
Genserzl was the party in question but we are unable to determine
this definitely. The private stenographer refuses to give us other
than genersl informetion, stating that she was requested to maintain
secrecy therein.

Your previcus letter arrived during the absence of the
writer and we regret that any delay hes occurred in giving the infor-
mation requested.

Very truly yours
LINTON MOTOR SALEES

Floyd W Barstow
M&ro



